

A Part of the Pi Luala sold to Kealalo situated in Holualoa, District of North Kona, Island of Hawaii, and bounded as follows: Beginning at a heap of stones at S.E. Corner of this land on the Mauka road leading through North Kona and running thence

- 1 N 3° 30' E 6.56 Chains along the abovementioned road to north corner a heap of stones, thence
  - 2 S 80° 15' W 9.50 chs. along the road leading to the sea
  - 3 S 72° 15' W 4.00 " " " " " " " "
  - 4 S 75° 45' W 9.66 " " " " " " " "
  - 5 S 72° W 6.53 " " " " " " " "
  - 6 N 89° 15' W 8.40 " " " " " " " "
  - 7 S 81° 30' W 5.50 " " " " " " <sup>stones</sup> to W. Corner heap of
  - 8 S 15° E 6.50 " to South Corner a heap of stones
  - 9 N 84° 30' E 16.80 " along land of Kunohiki
  - 10 N 72° 45' E 14.10 " " " " " "
  - 11 N 76° E 7.60 " " " " " "
- to point of beginning and containing 28 acres

J. Fuller,  
Surveyor

Kona Hawaii Sept. 12, 1833,